
Memo               
To: Dr. Karla Guseman

From: Dr. Ilandus Hampton

CC: Board of Education

Date: January 20, 2026

Re: Donations

The following donation was received. 

• Culvers made a donation of gift certificates, $1 off coupons, Culver’s Cheese Curd Plushies, 
flour, sugar, brown sugar, sprinkles, baking powder, baking soda, and M&Ms to West Campus 
for prizes for Annual Cookie Wars Competition. Total Value $366.80

• Mr. Submarine made a donation of 16 $5 gift certificates to West Campus for prizes for Annual 
Cookie Wars. Total Value $80

• Dunkin made a donation of 2 coffee mugs and 2 gold cups to West Campus for prizes for Annual 
Cookie Wars. Total Value $50

• Cheesecake by James made a donation of a gift certificate to West Campus prizes for prizes for 
Annual Cookie Wars. Total Value $25

• Sugar’n Spice made a donation of sponsored ingredients to West Campus for use in Annual 
Cookie Wars. Total Value $400

• Joliet Junior College-Carly Ringo made a donation for MLK Day of Service Sponsorship. Total 
Value $200

• Harrah’s Joliet Casino & Hotel-Christina Krakowsky and Lisa Jolin made a donation of $500 
Gold Sponsorship for MLK Day of Service. Total Value $500

• Don Douger made a donation of 4 boxes of gently used cookbooks for West Campus Culinary 
labs.  Total Value $200

If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.

Thank you. 
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